In this beautiful 1958 postcard from the top of the lMonument, thesgbsence of the many wharves Provincetown used
to have, is very conspicuous (compare with older views in this book). Lower left is the Center School
as 1t looks today. Center Methodist Church (now the Chrysler Art Museum) upper left. The long
wharf is Town Wharf (or Railroad Wharf as it used to be called when the Railroad ran its

tracks down to the end of it). Next wharf on left is Higgins Wharf; in upper left
can be seen the runway of the Eastern Cold Storage and on lower right almost
out of the picture is Sklaroff's (or "Green") Wharf. The sandy beach
between Sklaroff's and Town Wharf 1s now 2 town parking lot.
Note shadow of the lMonument at lower left,
Highland Light can be seen on the
horizon, right of center.




